
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE June 25, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID NO. 2025-019WL – TULIPS SEWER 

IMPROVEMENTS – SRF FY21 THIS ITEM WAS TABLED AT THE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING ON JUNE 17, 2025 JT  
  

 

Request: 

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday, July 

1, 2025: 

 

Bid No. 2025-019WL – TULIPS Sewer Improvements (SRF FY21) to the lowest qualified bid 

submitted by Paul Smithey Construction Company in the amount of $2,780,476.79 as 

recommended by Cook Coggin Engineers. 

 

**Please note that this bid award needs to be approved contingent upon MDEQ approving the loan 

amendment request and bid package and ARC approval of the new project budget. 

 

Complete List of Bidders 

Paul Smithey Construction Company  $2,780,476.79 

Eubank Construction Company  $3,140,105.00 

Enscor, LLC     $3,318,390.30 

L&M Contractors, LLC   $3,620,873.85 

  

 

 

 


